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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, February 03, 2010 1:53 PM

To: ‘Bruce Vickers'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Green Machine Lawn Maintenance, LLC - L08000048624

LLC principal address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Bruce Vickers [mailto:bvickers@osceola.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 1:20 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Green Machine Lawn Maintenance, LLC - LOB000049624

—

Please change the Principal Address for Green Machine Lawn Maintenance, LLC - LO8000049624:

From: 619 N. Main Street
Kissimmee, FL 34744

To: 4499 5. Orange Blossom Trail
Kissimmee, FL 34746

Thanking you in advance for your quick response to this matter. Should you have any questions please do not
hesitate to contact me at 407-414-2660.

Richard Herr

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. E-mails to this entity or its employees may be considered a public record. Your e-mai!
communication, including your email address may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.
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